FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to Family Support contracts. 

The details I require are:

• What family support contracts/services do you currently commission or deliver in house (including early intervention, prevention and edge of care)? 
The Council holds some of the information you have asked for.

Family support in house includes case work, Early Help Assessment's, Triple P and Advice point as part of the wider team.  We run a suite of family therapy programmes at Edge of Care, with licence conditions for clear evidence-based programmes, however these are in house teams.   These include MST (multi-systemic therapy) Standard, MST (Child Abuse CAN) and Family Functioning Team.  Our Youth Justice Service will work holistically with the family and support the network for the children.  


• If commissioned, how was the contract commissioned? Please confirm if it was direct award or via a formal procurement process.
• Please can you confirm the supplier/provider of each of these family support services/contracts?
• Please can you confirm the annual and total contract values of each of these contracts/services?
• Please can you confirm the start date & duration of each of these contracts? 
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when these contracts were last advertised?
• Within these services, do you use a keyworker model for delivery?
• Please can you confirm if there is an extension clause in each of these contracts and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether each of these contracts is being either extended, direct awarded or recommissioned? And if so what is the decision? 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for each of these contracts?
• Are there any planned market engagement events for each of these contracts if they are being recommissioned?
• Are there any new family support contracts you intend to commission in the next 36 months that have already been confirmed/given permission to proceed?
The above questions are not applicable.

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to Mental Health and Emotional Wellbeing contracts. 

The details we require are:

• What mental health and emotional wellbeing contracts/services do you currently commission or deliver in house? 
We deliver an inhouse wellbeing service for children below the CAMHS threshold.  This is an in house provision but they are IAPT trained. 

• If commissioned, how was the contract commissioned? Please confirm if it was direct award or via a formal procurement process.
• Please can you confirm the supplier/provider of each of these mental health and emotional wellbeing services/contracts?
• Please can you confirm the annual and total contract values of each of these contracts/services?
• Please can you confirm the start date & duration of each of these contracts? 
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when these contracts were last advertised?
• Within these services, do you use a keyworker model for delivery?
• Please can you confirm if there is an extension clause in each of these contracts and, if so, the duration of the extension? 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether each of these contracts is being either extended, direct awarded or recommissioned? And if so what is the decision? 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for each of these contracts?
• Are there any planned market engagement events for each of these contracts if they are being recommissioned?

The above question are not applicable.

• Are there any new mental health and emotional wellbeing contracts you intend to commission in the next 36 months that have already been confirmed/given permission to proceed?

Yes – The Family Hubs Programme intends to commission Solihull to support parent infant relationships, perinatal mental health and parenting support along with Triple P for baby, and ‘parent chat’ which is a parent support intervention. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
